
Coolatore, 
Ferns, 
Enn i scorthy, 
Co. Wexford. 

Phone: 053 93 66778 
('4 Lines) 

Fay: 053 93 66860 
Mobile: 087 6746978 MURRAY WASTE RECYCLING 

Mth August 2011 
i 

Mr. Brian Meaney, 
Inspector, Environmental Licensing Programme, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

Rea No: WO258-01 

Dear Mr. Meaney, 

I refer to the above mentioned waste licence application. 

I wish to inform you that Mr. Paul Lynch is no longer employed by Fehily Timoney & CO and 
would request that all further correspondence relating to the Waste Licence Application be 
forwarded to this office for the attention of Mr. Paul Lynch. 

Yours since re1 y, 

Mr. Michael M u r r d  
Managing Director 
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